

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Nov 2017 14:23:24 -0500

Absolutely, by all means send direct to them and copy me going forward! Thanks John!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: November 23, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

Hey sorry, I was actually going to send to your team because I remembered your request on linkages placemat.

Okay for me to just send directly to Advisors moving forward for this, is that your preference?

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-23-17 2:21 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Watch List

Hi all,

It's that time of the week again! Please update your watch-list items and provide them to John by 4:00pm tomorrow. Advice from the DMO is that brevity is better, so please bear that in mind when making your changes. Definitely ok to drop pieces that are stale and only keeping the latest status bullets.

Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: November 23, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Subject: MYAP Watch List

List below I've sent to Rob.

David, note we've added Fed/Prov to the list.

Can I get an updated watch-list by tomorrow at 4:00 to provide to Martha.

-
- Cannabis
 - Cap and Trade and GreenON
 - Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
 - Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives
 - Fair Hydro Plan
 - NAFTA/Trade Issues
 - Federal-Provincial Infrastructure
 - Transit and Transportation
 - Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
 - Corrections Reform
-

Thanks!

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca